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Question # Subject Industry Question Government Response 
1 Period of 

Performance 
PWS Section 1.7 states that the period of performance is one year from 
date of award, but the pricing Attachment to the Combined Synopsis-
Solicitation (page 9 of 27)  includes lines for Base Year, Option Yr 1 and 
Option Yr 2, apparently correlated to Phases I, II and III.  It is  understood 
that Phases II and III are options, but it is unclear if each Phase is one 
additional year because Phase III seems to be a separate feasibility study 
and design effort.  Please confirm the duration of this contract and what 
work specifically falls in which year(s). 

The established period of performance for Phase 1 is a one 
year period of performance from date of award.  It is anticipated that the 
period of performances for both options, (Phases II and III) will be one 
year from date of award.   However, the Government and contractor may 
mutually agree to reduce or revise the total period of performance if the actual 
performance is less than one year.  This is a performance based contract.  
 
 

2 Deliverables PWS Section 1.4.5 lists four (4) feasibility studies as the contract 
deliverables (along with monthly status reports and a summary), but 
Section 1.4.6 includes requirements for deliverables for Phases II and III.  
Please clarify what deliverables contractors are required to bid (see 
questions 3-5 also). 

A revised PWS is forthcoming that will show a compilation of all 
deliverables, inclusive of options.  Please read PWS 1.4.5 and 1.4.6 in 
total to determine the total deliverable requirements. 
 

3 Place of 
Performance 

Is the place of performance only in WASHDC? The place of performance is at the contractor’s facility/office with travel to 
Quantico, VA for recurring meetings with the Government to discuss contract 
progress and status.  A revised PWS is forthcoming that establishes the change in 
the place of performance.  
 

4 Response 
Date 

Please note that with the bid due in only 10 days, on 8/7, we respectfully 
request your expeditious response to these questions. 

Date and time established for receipt of offers has been extended until  
Aug 14, 2015. Please refer to Amendment 0001 of the Combined 
Synopsis/Solicitation public notice (Federal Business Opportunities). 
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Question # Subject Industry Question Government Response 
1 Drawings Will the Government make available drawings of the ship, and the 

drawings of items to be caried on, at this proposal stage?  
Yes.  Please see drawings attached to this Q&A Report #2, below. 

2 Frequency 
of Meetings 
in greater 
Washington, 
DC area 

How frequently does the Government anticipate meetings in Washington, 
DC during the performance of the work? 
 

The Government anticipates a minimum of four 
visits to meet with the Government to discuss status and progress on 
deliverables.  The Goverment anticipates the need for the contractor to travel to 
Quantico, VA once a quarter. The Government reserves the right to request 
additional visits or reduce the number of visits to Quantico, VA  required in 
support of performance of the contract.  The Government plans to utilize video 
teleconferencing to the maximum extent possible in order to reduce the amount 
of trips required for travel to Quantico, VA. 
 

3 Period of 
Performance 

PWS Section 1.7 states the period of performance is one year from 
date of award, but the pricing Attachment to the Combined 
Synopsis-Solicitation (page 9 of 27)  includes lines for Base Year, Option 
Yr 1 and Option Yr 2, apparently correlated to Phases I, II and III.  It is  
understood that Phases II and III are options, but it is unclear if each 
Phase is one additional year because Phase III seems to be a separate 
feasibility study and design effort.  Please confirm the duration of this  
contract and what work specifically falls in which year(s). 
 

Phase I is the base period and 1 year in duration. 
Phase II and Phase III are to be performed during Option Periods 1 and 2 
respectively.   
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Question # Subject Industry Question Government Response 
4 Drawings 

Contractors 
Required to 
Bid 

PWS Section 1.4.5 lists four (4) feasibility studies as the contract 
deliverables (along with monthly status reports and a summary), but 
Section 1.4.6 includes requirements for deliverables for Phases II and III.  
Please clarify what deliverables contractors are required to bid (see 
questions 3 
-5 also). 
 

At the conclusion of Phase I, contractor will provide a summary report 
inclusive of each of the sub-studies (a, b, c, d, from section 1.4.5) to 
include basic drawings showing potential modifications to current T-AKE 
design.   
 
If Phase II is executed, contractor will develop Military Sealift Command 
formatted work items and ABS approved drawings for one or all of the 
original contract deliverables (a, b, c, d, e from section 1.4.5)  Phase I  
deliverables will inform whether or not to execute Phase II detailed work 
for one or all of a, b, c, d, of section 1.4.5 
 

5 List of 
Deliverables 

If contractor's bid is to include deliverables for Phases II and 
III, please provide the list of deliverables (specifically a list of work 
items and drawings to be delivered) for those phases to define what the 
contractor is to bid when the number and content of work items and 
ABS-approved drawings are based on the results of Phase I.  The scope of  
work is significantly different based on whether there are "drawings 
associated with one or all of the feasibility studies."  For a fixed price 
bid, contractor needs to know if Phase II is for drawings for one, or all of  
the studies, and what the feasibility studies recommend for modifications 
to be drawn. 
 

Not applicable.  Firm fixed price for Phase I only.  Based on results of Phase I, a 
determination will be made as to whether to exercise the Phase II option and if so 
to what extent. Unable to list specific deliverables in greater fidelity than already 
listed in PWS until Phase I is complete. 
 

6 Organic 
Surface 
Connector 
Solutions 

For Phase III study, will the Government also please provide 
information on the three (3) organic surface connector solutions that 
contractor is to provide a study of, and the list of work items and 
ABS-approved drawings required?  This data is required to support a fixed 
price bid by the contractor because the number and content of drawings is  
dependent on the results of the Phase III feasibility study. 
 

The Government is asking the contractor to identify commercial Of the Shelf 
(COTs) options. 
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Question # Subject Industry Question Government Response 
7 Capacity of 

Ship’s 
Existing Fuel 
and Water 
Systems 

The PWS Section 1.4.2 .e requires a study of the modifications to 
existing piping and connections.  Has the Government determined that the 
ship's existing fuel and water systems have the capacity to support the 
ABLTS, INLS and Utility Boats such that only connections are required, or is  
there potential for the supporting systems - fuel storage capacity, potable 
water production and storage, vent lines, pumps, valves, etc. - to also need 
modifications to provide increased capacity?  Please provide existing 
system capacity and utilization data to support contractor's fixed price bid.  
 

Ship capacity is not an issue.  The issue we would like the contractor to address is 
the stowage and interface (to include connections, pressure flow, etc) of the 
ABLTs system with the T-AKE. 
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Question # Subject Industry Question Government Response 
1 Price Quotes 

for Phase I, 
Phase II, and 
Phase III 
 
Government’s 
NTE Amount 
per Phase 

Phase I is a feasibility study of carrying INLS, ABLTS, MPF utility boats, and 
USMC vehicles.  Phase II is development of Military Sealift Command 
formatted work items and ABS approved drawings associated with one or 
all of the four feasibility studies.  During Phase I, we anticipate evaluating 
a number of innovative approaches to achieving each of the four 
objectives and determining the best solution.  The scope of Phase II work 
can only be quantified once the most suitable solutions are identified as 
part of Phase I work.  Therefore, we intend to bid Phase I and “No bid” 
Phase II at this stage.  Will the Navy consider our bid, or will we be 
automatically disqualified? 
 

The Government will establish a NTE amount of $150,000.00 for each phase.  
There is no need for the contractors to provide a price for Phases II and III.  
 

2 Price Quotes 
for Phase I, 
Phase II, and 
Phase III 
 
Government’s 
NTE Amount 
per Phase 

Phase III includes feasibility study to support three potential COTS organic 
surface connector solutions for the T-AKE along with developing Military 
Sealift Command formatted work items and ABS approved drawings 
associated with it.  The effort involved in developing Military Sealift 
Command formatted work items and ABS approved drawings will depend 
on the type of solution identified in the Phase III feasibility study.  
Therefore the scope of those tasks can only be quantified once the Phase 
III feasibility study is complete.  Therefore, we do not intend to bid on 
Phase III at this stage.  Will the Navy consider our bid, or will we be 
automatically disqualified? 
 

The Government will establish a NTE amount of $150,000.00 for each phase.  
There is no need for the contractors to provide a price for Phases II and III.  
 

3 Anticipated 
Award Date  
 
Adjustment 
of Delivery 
Dates if 
Contract 
Award 
Delayed 

Item 1.4.5 lists contract deliverable dates for each of the four feasibility 
studies.  What is the anticipated award date that these delivery dates are 
based on?  Will the delivery dates be adjusted for any change to award 
date? 
 
 
 
 
 

Yes, the delivery dates will be adjusted accordingly if there is a delay in contract 
award.  The deliverables are based upon an estimated award date of/by 1 Sep 
2015. 
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Question # Subject Industry Question Government Response 
1 Pricing 

Terminology 
 

What is a “Level 1” cost estimate? The Government modified the Performance Work Statement (PWS) on 5 Aug 
2015.  In that modification, the term “Level 1 cost” is replaced by the term “All-
Inclusive Price.”  As this requirement is for commercial services, the Government 
intends to issue a Firm-Fixed Price (FFP) contract award. 

2 T-AKE: 
Storage of 
Vehicles 
 

Three questions with respect to scope item 1.4.4: 
 

1. How many USMC vehicles need to be stowed below decks?   
2. How are these vehicles loaded on and unloaded from T-AKE?  
3. Does the feasibility study have to include means of loading and 

unloading these vehicles (e. g. roll-on/roll-off ramps)? 
 

1. The number of the vehicles stored below decks is not important.  What the 
Government is trying to determine from the study is whether it is possible to 
store vehicles, where vehicles could be stored, what enhancements would 
be required to store and run the vehicles below decks (ie, structural 
modifications, ventilation, etc). 

2. The vehicles the Government is looking at for storage are the HMMWV and 
the Internal Transportable Vehicle. 

3. When determining #1, above, the Government is also looking for the study 
to inform how the vehicles could be loaded and offloaded from T-AKE as well 
as moved within the vessel to and from storage locations. 

3 Security 
Clearance  

With respect to item 1.8.8, do all contractor personnel working on this 
contract merely need to qualify for a secret clearance?  Or do they need to 
have secured secret clearance to be able to work on this contract?  If they 
need to secure secret clearance to be able to work on this contract, will 
the Navy assist in securing clearance expeditiously before start of 
contract? 
 

Not a requirement for all personnel to have a security clearance to work on the 
project.  However, for those personnel that would conduct ship-visits aboard the 
T-AKE, there are spaces that require Secret Clearance due to sensitive equipment.  
It is not anticipated that the contractors would need access to these spaces to 
conduct the analysis; however, as a precaution this requirement was put into the 
PWS in the event that during the course of the analysis limited access would be 
required. 

4 Potential 
Removal or 
Modification 
of T-AKE 
Equipment / 
Components 

Items 1.4.1, 1.4.2, and 1.4.3 indicate removal of UNREP stations is 
permitted.  Item 1.4.4 indicates removal of existing T-AKE equipment may 
be permitted to accommodate vehicle stowage or other services.  What 
existing components, other than UNREP stations, can be removed to 
accommodate the four new items (INLS, ABLTS, MPF utility boats, and 
USMC vehicles)? 
 

Removal of UNREP stations was provided as an example of a potential solution to 
consider in order to accommodate the four new items.  The Government felt this 
example gave an appreciation of the type of potential modifications it would look 
to consider in order to achieve these enhanced capabilities on T-AKE.  The 
Government is unable to list all the potential components that could be removed 
or modified; through analysis the Government is seeking to understand what is in 
fact possible to remove in order to achieve the capabilities, and at what cost. 

 

5 Compilation 
of Required 
Deliverables 
 

Is there a compilation of all deliverables forthcoming? Please see the attachment, below, titled: “T-AKE Contract Data Requirements 
List” (CDRL).   
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CONTRACT DATA REQUIREMENTS LIST (CDRL) 
Feasibility Study for Potential Modifications 

Prepositioned (PM3) T-AKEs 
 
 

1. SCOPE 
 
The Contract Data Requirements List (CDRL) governs data required by, and for, the contract.  The contractor 
shall furnish data described herein, and listed on the CDRL as a deliverable requested under the contract.  Data 
that is not called out in the Performance Work Statement (PWS) will not be required under the contract.  All 
data shall be prepared, maintained, and delivered to the Requiring Activity IAW the PWS, the requirements of 
this document, and the terms and conditions of the contract.  CDRLs are provided to the Government during 
contract performance, at no additional cost, and are not separately priced. 
 

2. CONTRACT DATA REQUIREMENTS LIST 
 
The CDRLs provide a complete listing of the data requirements of the contract. Each CDRL contains the 
following: 
 
a. Data Item Number  
b. Data Item Title   
c. Scope Reference 
d. Delivery Date 

 
The initial submission and subsequent changes required approval of the HQMC contracting officer or designee, 
unless otherwise agreed to. 
 

3. DELIVERY 
 
a. The contractor shall distribute and deliver data IAW contract requirements and provisions.  An electronic 

copy of the transmittal letter, with the deliverable enclosed, shall be directed to: 
 
Headquarters Marine Corps (HQMC) 
Attn: Contracting Officer (KO) 
3250 Catlin Avenue 
Quantico, VA 22134 

 
b. A copy of the transmittal letter shall be directed to: 
 

Headquarters Marine Corps (HQMC) 
Attn: Contracting Officer Technical Representative (COTR) 
3250 Catlin Avenue 
Quantico, VA 22134 

 
4. DELIVERABLE FIDELITY 

 
a. Format.  

 
The contractor shall maintain hard and electronic copies of all deliverables, and associated data.  All 
deliverables shall be formatted as HQMC documents with a cover sheet, and shall have an entry for HQMC 
approval/signature. Title pages of documents should reflect Government approval as “pending” until 
Government approval is secured.  Upon approval, the contractor shall revise the title page to “final, 
approved” and include complete signature page(s) to reflect such status. 

 
b. Media. 

 
(i) Hard Copy. 

Data that is typed, drawn, or printed on paper by common, conventional practices.  By these 
means, copies shall be reproduced for distribution as printed copies.  The reproducible copies shall 
be made from the original signed document showing actual signatures instead of electronic 
signatures. 
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(ii) Electronic. 
Data that is recorded in word processors, computerized data processing systems, or electronic 
storage devices.  Electronic copies shall have an indication of required parties’ signatures, and the 
data the parties’ signed. 

 
c. Documents. 

 
(i) Draft.  

Format and structure of the document is complete.  The document details are being developed, and 
should reflect current design and/or concept.  To Be Determined (TBD) items are allowed (even to 
the extent that an entire section is TBD) provided no concept has been developed for that area. 

 
(ii) Preliminary. 

All section are addressed and significant detail is provided.  To Be Determined (TBD) items are 
acceptable where data is not yet available.  Whenever possible, TBDs should include a “bracketed” 
value that reflects the best current thinking for a particular value or approach. 
 

(iii) Final. 
The document is complete.  To Be Determined (TBD) items are only allowed on a case-by-case 
basis with approval of the HQMC contracting officer or designee. Updates to the “Final” document 
are controlled and classified as document revisions. 
 

(iv) Current. 
Documents specifically called out in the Performance Work Statement (PWS) and CDRL that the 
contractor is required to update periodically to reflect changes, and re-submit to HQMC for 
review. 

 
d. Drawings. 

 
(i) Working Level. 

Draft drawings in the early development stage.  Geometrically complete, but may be missing 
dimensions, labeling, and notes. 
 

(ii) Baselined. 
A version of a design that has been established as a basis for reference, for a specified purpose, at a 
specified point in time.  A “baseline” is controlled and traceable.  It may or may not be an 
approved version of the design. 
 

(iii) Released. 
A version of a design that has been approved for a specified purpose, at a specified point in time.  
A “release” is controlled and traceable.  The design version shall be reviewed and approved by all 
responsible individuals before being released. 

 
5. CHANGES TO DOCUMENTS & DRAWINGS 

 
a. Change Notices. 

 
The contractor shall issue change notices (DCNs) whenever minor changes or updates occur in final 
versions of data items that have been delivered to HQMC. “Minor” changes or updates are those that do not 
impact the technical scope or cost(s) of the contract. 

 
b. Change Tracking. 

 
Change tracking shall be used to indicate changes or updates when the data item requires further review by 
HQMC. 
 

c. Major Changes. 
 
When major changes are made to a data item, a complete revision of the data item shall be issued and 
delivered to HQMC IAW the original instructions for the data item.  “Major” changes are those that impact 
the technical scope or cost(s) of the contract.  Any changes that require HQMC approval shall not become 
effective until said approval has been secured. 
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CDRL SCHEDULE 

  

 
CONTRACT DATA REQUIREMENTS LIST 
Feasibility Study for Potential Modifications 

Prepositioned (PM3) T-AKEs 
 

ID # TITLE SCOPE DELIVERY DATE 

A001 
 
T-AKE Modification Feasibility Study Report and Cost Estimates for 
stowing and deploying the Improved Navy Lighterage System (INLS) 

PWS 
§1.4.5 

4 Jan 2016 

A002 
 
T-AKE Modification Feasibility Study Report and Cost Estimates for 
serving as part of an ABLTS 

PWS 
§1.4.5 

4 Apr 2016 

A003 
 
T-AKE Modification Feasibility Study Report and Cost Estimates for 
supporting MPF Utility Boat Operations 

PWS 
§1.4.5 

6 Jun 2016 

A004 
 
T-AKE Modification Feasibility Study Report and Cost Estimates for 
stowing USMC MPF vehicles below deck 

PWS 
§1.4.5 

5 Sept 2016 

B001 

 
Summary Report and Drawings. 
 
The contractor shall provide a summary report, inclusive of drawings 
showing modifications to the current T-AKE design, with its last 
feasibility study.  The Summary Report and Drawings shall provide an 
overall analysis of the proposed modifications that best meets conflicting 
performance requirements.  They shall also identify the most balanced 
technical solutions.  

PWS 
§1.4.5 

With Feasibility 
Study, unless 

otherwise 
requested by 
Government 

 

B002 

 
Monthly Reports (to include): 

1. Analysis efforts conducted to date 
2. Summary of deliverables to date 
3. Action items (as necessary) 
4. Issues / Recommendations 

PWS 
§1.4.5 

Monthly 
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DD Form 1423-1 
 
A001 
 

CONTRACT DATA REQUIREMENTS LIST 
(1 Data Item) 

Form Approved 
OMB No. 0704-0188 

The public reporting burden for this collection of information is estimated to average 110 hours per response, including 
the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and 
completing and reviewing the collection of information.   Send comments  regarding this burden estimate or any other  
aspect  of  this  collection  of  information,   including  suggestions  for  reducing  the  burden,  to  the  Department  of  
Defense,  Executive  Services  and  Communications Directorate (0704-0188). Respondents should be aware that 
notwithstanding any other provision of law, no person shall be subject to any penalty for failing to comply with a 
collection of information if it does not display a currently valid OMB control number.   Please do not return your form to 
the above organization.   Send completed form to the Government Issuing Contracting  Officer for the Contract/PR No. 
listed in Block E. 

A. CONTRACT LINE ITEM NO. 
0001 

B. EXHIBIT 
A001 

C. CATEGORY: 
TDP      TM    OTHER      SPECIAL STUDY DATA ITEM 

D. SYSTEM/ITEM 
MPF T-AKE Feasibility Study  

E. CONTRACT/PR NO. F. CONTRACTOR 

1. DATA ITEM NO. 
A001 

2. TITLE OF DATA ITEM 
T-AKE Feasibility Study & Cost Estimates Report 

3. SUBTITLE 

4. AUTHORITY (Data Acquisition 
Document No.) 
Contractor Format 

5. CONTRACT REFERENCE 
PWS 1.4.5 

6. REQUIRING OFFICE   
Headquarters Marine Corps (HQMC) 

7. DD 250 REQ 9.  DIST 
STATEMENT 
REQUIRED 

10. FREQUENCY 
As Required 

12. DATE OF FIRST SUBMISSION   
4 January 2016 
IAW PWS 

14.  DISTRIBUTION 
 
a. ADDRESSEE 

b. COPIES 
8. APP CODE 11. AS OF DATE 13. DATE OF SUBSEQUENT 

SUBMISSION  As Required 
IAW PWS 

 
Draft 

Final 
Reg Repr

o 16. REMARKS 
 
T-AKE Modification Feasibility Study Report and Cost Estimates for stowing 
and deploying the Improved Navy Lighterage System (INLS) 

 
CDRL Assigned Data Item Nos: 
A001:   Base Period           (Phase I) 
A101:   Option Year 1       (Phase II) 
A201:   Option Year 2       (Phase III) 
 

Contracting Officer  1  
COTR   1 
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
15. TOTAL  1 1 

G. PREPARED BY CONTRACTOR H. DATE I. APPROVED BY GOVERNMENT J. DATE 
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DD Form 1423-1 
 
A002 
 

CONTRACT DATA REQUIREMENTS LIST 
(1 Data Item) 

Form Approved 
OMB No. 0704-0188 

The public reporting burden for this collection of information is estimated to average 110 hours per response, including 
the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and 
completing and reviewing the collection of information.   Send comments  regarding this burden estimate or any other  
aspect  of  this  collection  of  information,   including  suggestions  for  reducing  the  burden,  to  the  Department  of  
Defense,  Executive  Services  and  Communications Directorate (0704-0188). Respondents should be aware that 
notwithstanding any other provision of law, no person shall be subject to any penalty for failing to comply with a 
collection of information if it does not display a currently valid OMB control number.   Please do not return your form to 
the above organization.   Send completed form to the Government Issuing Contracting  Officer for the Contract/PR No. 
listed in Block E. 

A. CONTRACT LINE ITEM NO. 
0001 

B. EXHIBIT 
A002 

C. CATEGORY: 
TDP      TM    OTHER      SPECIAL STUDY DATA ITEM 

D. SYSTEM/ITEM 
MPF T-AKE Feasibility Study 

E. CONTRACT/PR NO. F. CONTRACTOR 

1. DATA ITEM NO. 
A002 

2. TITLE OF DATA ITEM 
T-AKE Feasibility Study & Cost Estimates Report 

3. SUBTITLE 

4. AUTHORITY (Data Acquisition 
Document No.) 
Contractor Format 

5. CONTRACT REFERENCE 
PWS 1.4.5 

6. REQUIRING OFFICE   
Headquarters Marine Corps (HQMC) 

7. DD 250 REQ 9.  DIST 
STATEMENT 
REQUIRED 

10. FREQUENCY 
As Required 

12. DATE OF FIRST SUBMISSION   
4 April 2016 
IAW PWS 

14.  DISTRIBUTION 
 
a. ADDRESSEE 

b. COPIES 
8. APP CODE 11. AS OF DATE 13. DATE OF SUBSEQUENT 

SUBMISSION  As Required 
IAW PWS 

 
Draft 

Final 
Reg Repr

o 16. REMARKS 
 
T-AKE Modification Feasibility Study Report and Cost Estimates for serving 
as part of an ABLTS 

 
CDRL Assigned Data Item Nos: 
A002:   Base Period        (Phase I) 
A102:   Option Year 1    (Phase II) 
A202:   Option Year 2    (Phase III) 
 

Contracting Officer  1  
COTR   1 
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
15. TOTAL  1 1 

G. PREPARED BY CONTRACTOR H. DATE I. APPROVED BY GOVERNMENT J. DATE 
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DD Form 1423-1 
 
A003 
 

CONTRACT DATA REQUIREMENTS LIST 
(1 Data Item) 

Form Approved 
OMB No. 0704-0188 

The public reporting burden for this collection of information is estimated to average 110 hours per response, including 
the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and 
completing and reviewing the collection of information.   Send comments  regarding this burden estimate or any other  
aspect  of  this  collection  of  information,   including  suggestions  for  reducing  the  burden,  to  the  Department  of  
Defense,  Executive  Services  and  Communications Directorate (0704-0188). Respondents should be aware that 
notwithstanding any other provision of law, no person shall be subject to any penalty for failing to comply with a 
collection of information if it does not display a currently valid OMB control number.   Please do not return your form to 
the above organization.   Send completed form to the Government Issuing Contracting  Officer for the Contract/PR No. 
listed in Block E. 

A. CONTRACT LINE ITEM NO. 
0001 

B. EXHIBIT 
A003 

C. CATEGORY: 
TDP      TM    OTHER      SPECIAL STUDY DATA ITEM 

D. SYSTEM/ITEM 
MPF T-AKE Feasibility Study 

E. CONTRACT/PR NO. F. CONTRACTOR 

1. DATA ITEM NO. 
A003 

2. TITLE OF DATA ITEM 
T-AKE Feasibility Study & Cost Estimates Report 

3. SUBTITLE 

4. AUTHORITY (Data Acquisition 
Document No.) 
Contractor Format 

5. CONTRACT REFERENCE 
PWS 1.4.5 

6. REQUIRING OFFICE   
Headquarters Marine Corps (HQMC) 

7. DD 250 REQ 9.  DIST 
STATEMENT 
REQUIRED 

10. FREQUENCY 
As Required 

12. DATE OF FIRST SUBMISSION   
6 June 2016 
IAW PWS 

14.  DISTRIBUTION 
 
a. ADDRESSEE 

b. COPIES 
8. APP CODE 11. AS OF DATE 13. DATE OF SUBSEQUENT 

SUBMISSION  As Required 
IAW PWS 

 
Draft 

Final 
Reg Repr

o 16. REMARKS 
 
T-AKE Modification Feasibility Study Report and Cost Estimates for 
supporting MPF Utility Boat Operations 

 
CDRL Assigned Data Item Nos: 
A003:   Base Period         (Phase I) 
A103:   Option Year 1     (Phase II) 
A203:   Option Year 2     (Phase III) 
 

Contracting Officer  1  
COTR   1 
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
15. TOTAL  1 1 

G. PREPARED BY CONTRACTOR H. DATE I. APPROVED BY GOVERNMENT J. DATE 
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DD Form 1423-1 
 
A004 
 

CONTRACT DATA REQUIREMENTS LIST 
(1 Data Item) 

Form Approved 
OMB No. 0704-0188 

The public reporting burden for this collection of information is estimated to average 110 hours per response, including 
the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and 
completing and reviewing the collection of information.   Send comments  regarding this burden estimate or any other  
aspect  of  this  collection  of  information,   including  suggestions  for  reducing  the  burden,  to  the  Department  of  
Defense,  Executive  Services  and  Communications Directorate (0704-0188). Respondents should be aware that 
notwithstanding any other provision of law, no person shall be subject to any penalty for failing to comply with a 
collection of information if it does not display a currently valid OMB control number.   Please do not return your form to 
the above organization.   Send completed form to the Government Issuing Contracting  Officer for the Contract/PR No. 
listed in Block E. 

A. CONTRACT LINE ITEM NO. 
0001 

B. EXHIBIT 
A004 

C. CATEGORY: 
TDP      TM    OTHER      SPECIAL STUDY DATA ITEM  

D. SYSTEM/ITEM 
MPF T-AKE Feasibility Study 

E. CONTRACT/PR NO. F. CONTRACTOR 

1. DATA ITEM NO. 
A004 

2. TITLE OF DATA ITEM 
T-AKE Feasibility Study & Cost Estimates Report 

3. SUBTITLE 

4. AUTHORITY (Data Acquisition 
Document No.) 
Contractor Format 

5. CONTRACT REFERENCE 
PWS 1.4.5 

6. REQUIRING OFFICE   
Headquarters Marine Corps (HQMC) 

7. DD 250 REQ 9.  DIST 
STATEMENT 
REQUIRED 

10. FREQUENCY 
As Required 

12. DATE OF FIRST SUBMISSION   
5 September 2016 
IAW PWS 

14.  DISTRIBUTION 
 
a. ADDRESSEE 

b. COPIES 
8. APP CODE 11. AS OF DATE 13. DATE OF SUBSEQUENT 

SUBMISSION  As Required 
IAW PWS 

 
Draft 

Final 
Reg Repr

o 16. REMARKS 
 
T-AKE Modification Feasibility Study Report and Cost Estimates for stowing 
USMC MPF vehicles below deck 

 
CDRL Assigned Data Item Nos: 
A004:   Base Period         (Phase I) 
A104:   Option Year 1     (Phase II) 
A204:   Option Year 2     (Phase III) 
 

Contracting Officer  1  
COTR   1 
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
15. TOTAL  1 1 

G. PREPARED BY CONTRACTOR H. DATE I. APPROVED BY GOVERNMENT J. DATE 

 
  



CDRL 
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DD Form 1423-1 
 
B001 
 

CONTRACT DATA REQUIREMENTS LIST 
(1 Data Item) 

Form Approved 
OMB No. 0704-0188 

The public reporting burden for this collection of information is estimated to average 110 hours per response, including 
the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and 
completing and reviewing the collection of information.   Send comments  regarding this burden estimate or any other  
aspect  of  this  collection  of  information,   including  suggestions  for  reducing  the  burden,  to  the  Department  of  
Defense,  Executive  Services  and  Communications Directorate (0704-0188). Respondents should be aware that 
notwithstanding any other provision of law, no person shall be subject to any penalty for failing to comply with a 
collection of information if it does not display a currently valid OMB control number.   Please do not return your form to 
the above organization.   Send completed form to the Government Issuing Contracting  Officer for the Contract/PR No. 
listed in Block E. 

A. CONTRACT LINE ITEM NO. 
0001 

B. EXHIBIT 
B001 

C. CATEGORY: 
TDP      TM    OTHER      SPECIAL STUDY DATA ITEM 

D. SYSTEM/ITEM 
MPF T-AKE Feasibility Study 

E. CONTRACT/PR NO. F. CONTRACTOR 

1. DATA ITEM NO. 
B001 

2. TITLE OF DATA ITEM 
Summary Report and Drawings 

3. SUBTITLE 

4. AUTHORITY (Data Acquisition 
Document No.) 
Contractor Format 

5. CONTRACT REFERENCE 
PWS 1.4.5 

6. REQUIRING OFFICE   
Headquarters Marine Corps (HQMC) 

7. DD 250 REQ 9.  DIST 
STATEMENT 
REQUIRED 

10. FREQUENCY 
As Required 

12. DATE OF FIRST SUBMISSION   
4 January 2016 
IAW PWS 

14.  DISTRIBUTION 
 
a. ADDRESSEE 

b. COPIES 
8. APP CODE 11. AS OF DATE 13. DATE OF SUBSEQUENT 

SUBMISSION  As Required 
IAW PWS 

 
Draft 

Final 
Reg Repr

o 16. REMARKS 
 
The contractor shall provide a summary report, inclusive of drawings showing 
modifications to the current T-AKE design, with its last feasibility study.  The 
Summary Report and Drawings shall provide an overall analysis of the 
proposed modifications that best meets conflicting performance requirements.  
They shall also identify the most balanced technical solutions. 

 
CDRL Assigned Data Item Nos: 
B001:   Base Period           (Phase I) 
B101:   Option Year 1       (Phase II) 
B201:   Option Year 2       (Phase III) 
 

Contracting Officer  1  
COTR   1 
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
15. TOTAL  1 1 

G. PREPARED BY CONTRACTOR H. DATE I. APPROVED BY GOVERNMENT J. DATE 
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DD Form 1423-1 
 
B002 
 

CONTRACT DATA REQUIREMENTS LIST 
(1 Data Item) 

Form Approved 
OMB No. 0704-0188 

The public reporting burden for this collection of information is estimated to average 110 hours per response, including 
the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and 
completing and reviewing the collection of information.   Send comments  regarding this burden estimate or any other  
aspect  of  this  collection  of  information,   including  suggestions  for  reducing  the  burden,  to  the  Department  of  
Defense,  Executive  Services  and  Communications Directorate (0704-0188). Respondents should be aware that 
notwithstanding any other provision of law, no person shall be subject to any penalty for failing to comply with a 
collection of information if it does not display a currently valid OMB control number.   Please do not return your form to 
the above organization.   Send completed form to the Government Issuing Contracting  Officer for the Contract/PR No. 
listed in Block E. 

A. CONTRACT LINE ITEM NO. 
0001 

B. EXHIBIT 
B002 

C. CATEGORY: 
TDP      TM    OTHER      SPECIAL STUDY DATA ITEM 

D. SYSTEM/ITEM 
MPF T-AKE Feasibility Study 

E. CONTRACT/PR NO. F. CONTRACTOR 

1. DATA ITEM NO. 
B002 

2. TITLE OF DATA ITEM 
Monthly Reports 

3. SUBTITLE 

4. AUTHORITY (Data Acquisition 
Document No.) 
Contractor Format 

5. CONTRACT REFERENCE 
PWS 1.4.5 

6. REQUIRING OFFICE   
Headquarters Marine Corps (HQMC) 

7. DD 250 REQ 9.  DIST 
STATEMENT 
REQUIRED 

10. FREQUENCY 
As Required 

12. DATE OF FIRST SUBMISSION    
Monthly (Dates TBD) 

14.  DISTRIBUTION 
 
a. ADDRESSEE 

b. COPIES 
8. APP CODE 11. AS OF DATE 13. DATE OF SUBSEQUENT 

SUBMISSION  As Required 
IAW PWS 

 
Draft 

Final 
Reg Repr

o 16. REMARKS 
 
Monthly Reports (to include): 

1. Analysis efforts conducted to date 
2. Summary of deliverables to date 
3. Action items (as necessary) 
4. Issues / Recommendations 

 
CDRL Assigned Data Item Nos: 
B002:   Base Period         (Phase I) 
B102:   Option Year 1     (Phase II) 
B202:   Option Year 2     (Phase III) 
 

Contracting Officer  1  
COTR   1 
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
15. TOTAL  1 1 

G. PREPARED BY CONTRACTOR H. DATE I. APPROVED BY GOVERNMENT J. DATE 

 



Q&A Report #5 
Solicitation No. M67004-15-Q-1047 

  T-AKE Modification Feasibility Study   
Naval Architect & Marine Engineering Support Services 

Published: 7 Aug 2015 
 

Page 1 of 1 
 

Question # Subject Industry Question Government Response 
1 Options Would the options for Phase II and III be solicited separately? If 

so would they be a set-aside for small business? 
 

The options (Phase II and Phase III) are being solicited as part of 
this solicitation.  Phases II and III will not be a separate solicitation. 
This solicitation is a small business set-a-side.  Please refer to the 
combined synopsis/solicitation public announcement that answers this 
question. 
 

 
 
 

 
 



Q&A Report #6 
Solicitation No. M67004-15-Q-1047 

  T-AKE Modification Feasibility Study   
Naval Architect & Marine Engineering Support Services 

Published: 10 Aug 2015 
 

Page 1 of 3 
 

Question # Subject Industry Question Government Response 
1 T-AKE 

Drawings 
Will the government furnish the T-AKE structural and distributed 
systems drawings (e.g., HVAC, electrical) which will be needed to perform 
one or more of the feasibility studies? 
 
 

Yes. 

2 Threshold for 
Number of 
Organic 
Surface 
Connectors 

Does the government have a threshold and/or objective requirement 
for the number of organic surface connectors to be carried on the T-AKE? 
 

Threshold = 2, Objective = >2. This is dependent on craft type/size/availability. 
For example: INLS would be minimum of (1) Powered Module and (1) Beach 
Module as a threshold, +(1) Intermediate Module as objective. For MPFUB or 
COTS small/medium connector, threshold is (2) IAW D-UNS requirement and 
objective is (3) or (4) depending on feasibility study results for available deck 
space and crane/davit employment. 

3 Classified 
Information 

Paragraph 1.8.7.1 of the PWS requires that the contractor shall  
safeguard all government equipment, information and property. 
Paragraph 1.8.8 requires that all contractor personnel working on this 
contract shall have or qualify for a secret clearance. Does the Government 
intend to furnish classified information, and will SECRET level classified 
material storage be required for this contract? 
 

The Government does not anticipate that the contractor shall routinely require 
classified material, nor be required for storage of classified material. However, 
contractor access to spaces aboard T-AKE that are classified may be required. 

4 Key 
Personnel: 
Availability 
of Manager 

Paragraph 1.8.11 for Key Personnel requires that the manager 'be 
available between 8:00 am to 4:30 pm Monday through Friday.' Please 
confirm if 'available' includes by telephone or if the Government intends 
that the Project Manager be located in the DC Region? 
 

The manager shall be available by phone during the prescribed times. The 
manager will be available for video conferencing, phone/net meetings and 
personal meetings in the DC region with appropriate planning between the 
manager and the government. 

 
 
 

 
  



Q&A Report #6 
Solicitation No. M67004-15-Q-1047 

  T-AKE Modification Feasibility Study   
Naval Architect & Marine Engineering Support Services 

Published: 10 Aug 2015 
 

Page 2 of 3 
 

Question # Subject Industry Question Government Response 
5 Organic 

Surface 
Connector 
Solutions 

PWS item 1.4.3g requires the Phase I study to identify vessels that may be 
used in place of the Utility Boat to provide better storage opportunities or 
personnel/cargo movement. The requirements of those vessels to be used 
in place of the Utility Boat listed under PWS item 1.4.3g are identical to 
the requirements of the organic surface connector listed under item 1.2. 
We therefore presume that the organic surface connector is intended to 
replace the Utility Boats. In Phase I, the contractor should identify COTS 
organic surface connector solutions (PWS item 1.4.3g), but the required 
ship modifications necessary to support stowage, deployment and 
recovery of those organic surface connector solutions will be covered in 
Phase III (PWS item 1.4.6a). Is our understanding correct? If not, can you 
please clarify the difference between the "vessels to be used in place of 
the Utility Boat" and the "organic surface connector"? 
 

Your understanding is correct. Any COTS solution is for the "organic surface 
connector" with the requirements listed under item 1.2. 

6 ABS Review 
and 
Approval 

Who will pay for the cost associated with ABS review and approval? 
Will it be the USMC or the Contractor? 
 

The cost associated with the ABS review and approval of drawings would be the 
responsibility of the contractor. 
 

7 D-UNS 
Requirements 
for an 
Organic T-
AKE Surface 
Connector 

On page 2 of 10, 1.4.3.g says that the "Study should also identify vessels..."  
Can you please clarify the number of vessels? 

After further evaluation, 1.4.3g does not pertain to 1.4.3 overall  --- The 
requirements listed in 1.4.3g are D-UNS requirements for an organic T-AKE 
surface connector and they cannot be met by the MPF utility boat.  The 
requirements for D-UNS are more germane to the Phase III (option year 2) 
requirements to determine a commercial off the shelf solution.    

8 Contractor 
Travel to DC 
Region 

On page 4 of 10, 1.8.5 says that, "the Government reserves the right to  
request additional visits to the DC Region."  Can you please tell us how 
much notice will be given prior to these meetings?  If a contractor has to 
fly out the next day the cost of airfare can be significant. 
 

The Government will provide the contractor with a reasonable amount of  
time in order to obtain economical plane tickets for travel. 
 

 
  



Q&A Report #6 
Solicitation No. M67004-15-Q-1047 

  T-AKE Modification Feasibility Study   
Naval Architect & Marine Engineering Support Services 

Published: 10 Aug 2015 
 

Page 3 of 3 
 

Question # Subject Industry Question Government Response 
9 Video 

Teleconferencing 
Equipment 
(“VTC”)  

On page 5 of 10, 1.8.5 says "the Government intends to utilize Video  
Teleconferencing."  Can you please tell us what sort of video equipment 
will be required by the contractor, number of cameras, resolution, etc. 
 

The specific type of video conferencing equipment and services will be  
provided to the awardee during post-award conferences and as applicable. 
 

10 Contract / 
Program / 
Project Manager 

On page 7 of 10, 1.8.11 says "The contractor shall provide a  
Contract/Program/Project manager."  Can you please clarify if the 
Government wants one key person or three key people for this position. 
 

The use of the word "a" in the solicitation term and condition  for  
oversight and management of the contract ("The contractor shall provide a  
Contract/Program/Project manager." )  and as set forth on page 7 of 10, 1.8.11  
denotes one contractor personnel who is ultimately responsible for the  
contract. 
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